From: -John on behalf of DVA.Feedback

Sent: Thursday, 9 August 2018 9:22 AM

To: Thirkell, Jocelyn

Cc R i - i

Subject: RE: COMPLAINTS x 2 [TO BE CLASSIFIED] [DLM=Sensitive]
HiJocelyn

| just tried calling but you're working off site?

Happy to discuss about Mr Ashmore - I'm unaware of any FOI, because that wouldn't come through the Feedback
team.

The record can be printed by any staff member through CFMS.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

From: Thirkell, Jocelyn

Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 5:55 PM

To: DVA.Feedback <Feedback@dva.gov.au>

Subject: RE: COMPLAINTS x 2 [TO BE CLASSIFIED] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HiJohn

Can we discuss | understand that Mr Ashmore has an FOIl in on his previous response. | am concerned that we have
a lot of departmental resources responding to Mr Ashmore but no coordination.

Thanks

Jocelyn Thirkell

Executive Officer to Liz Cosson AM CSC

Acting Secretary

Australian Government Department of Veterans’ Affairs
T:+61 2 6225 4490| EXT: 604490

E: Jocelyn.thirkell@dva.gov.au

Location: Gnabra Building, SE6

PO Box 9998, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Veterans’ Affairs acknowledges the traditional owners and we pay our respects to elders past,
present and future.





